
WELCOME
THE WEBINAR WILL BEGIN 

SHORTLY
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AGENDA

Welcome (10:00-10:05)

Introduction to LaserNetUS (10:05-10:10)

Proposal Presentation (10:10-10:30)

Q&A with Panel (10:30-10:55)

Closing remarks (10:55-11:00)
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THE LASERNETUS NETWORK

The mission of LaserNetUS is to advance and
promote intense ultrafast laser science and
applications by:
• Advancing the frontiers of laser-science research;

• Providing students and scientists with broad access to 
unique facilities and enabling technologies;

• Fostering collaboration among researchers and networks 
from around the world.

Experimental time at participating laser facilities is 
awarded through a competitive proposal application 
process.

– Our Members
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PROPOSAL SUBMISSION GUIDELINES 
FOR CYCLE 4
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- Resubmission 
Proposals can be re-submitted at each call, but this will not happen automatically and 
a re-submission will not receive preference during the review process. 

 
- Multiple Submissions  

Multiple submissions from the same team for similar experiments at different 
LaserNetUS facilities will not be considered. While there is no limit to the number of 
distinct proposals that can be submitted by a scientist or team, the Proposal Review 
Panel (PRP) may impose a relative advantage to the first-best proposal from each 
team. 
 

- Scheduling Accommodations during COVID-19 Pandemic  
LaserNetUS will make every effort to schedule runs as outlined in this call for proposals 
and once scheduled, to execute the runs on time. However, unforeseen changes either 
in the ability of our users to travel and perform the experiment or in a facility’s ability 
to admit users may require flexibility by all. Users whose proposals are selected for 
facility time should be in regular contact with LaserNetUS and the facility POC to 
prepare for their experiments. 
 

- Remote Operation and Facility Availability  
Due to the complex national situation, the availability and constraints at each facility 
differs. Some facilities are offering, or may offer, remote operation. In this mode, users 
are not on-site but instead participate in their run online while facility staff setup and 
execute the run. Some facilities may offer remote operation only on a case-by-case 
basis depending on the technical challenges and collaborative nature of the proposed 
experiment. Proposers should contact their preferred facilities before the proposal 
deadline to discuss this if desired. 
 

- Required Language  
Proposal teams must acknowledge the host institution and DOE Office of Science in 
presentations and publications using the template: "This work was supported by the 
U.S. DOE Office of Science, Fusion Energy Sciences under Contract No. [LaserNetUS 
contract number from facility]: the LaserNetUS initiative at [Facility]," and any other 
acknowledgement required by the host institution 
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- The Jupiter Laser Facility (JLF) will resume operations of the Titan Laser. The JLF facility 
at Lawrence Livermore National Laboratory (LLNL) provides 50% of beamtime to 
LaserNetUS and the other 50% is administered by LLNL through JLF annual call. These 
beamtime allocations are separate and duplicate proposals are discouraged. The goal 
of LaserNetUS is to provide complementary opportunities and not meant to replace or 
duplicate the annual JLF call. 
  

- The Institute for the Frontier of Attosecond Science and Technology (iFAST) at the 
University of Central Florida (UCF) has joined LaserNetUS however they will not be 
accepting proposals for LaserNetUS experiments yet during Cycle 4. 
 

- The Diocles 0.7 PW beamline at the Extreme Light Laboratory (ELL) at the University 
of Nebraska-Lincoln (UNL) is unavailable for user experiments during Cycle 4 due to 
essential maintenance and repairs. 

Notes 

- Safety 
Safety related documents must be submitted during the safety management portion 
of the LaserNetUS proposal submission process in the user portal. List and describe 
any safety concerns that may arise with samples you will examine, equipment you will 
use, or techniques you will perform (including any physical, chemical or biological 
hazards) and how these issues will be addressed.  
 

- Cost 
There is no cost to submit proposals or conduct experiments at the participating 
institutions. Users are generally responsible for their own travel and target expenses 
as well as any extraordinary consumables required by the experiment.  
 

- Designating Primary and Secondary Facility  
Each proposal is for one specific experiment, with the option to designate first and 
second choice for a facility.  
 

- Scientific Campaigns  
Proposals may be made in the context of a larger scope than can be covered in a single 
experiment. All proposals, even these broader proposals that address important 
problems, must be resubmitted each cycle in order to be peer reviewed and considered 
for facility time. However, in the absence of sufficient information to evaluate progress 
(data disseminated from previous facility time, publications, etc.), the PRP may 
recommend that some proposal(s) be postponed for consideration until a future review 
cycle. 
 

- Publication Record from Previous LaserNetUS Experiments  
In future calls, the PRP will pay particular attention to the applicant’s publication record 
from prior LaserNetUS facility times. Failure to publish in a timely manner will impact 
the chances of a successful application in a similar area. 
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if the experimental team is unable to travel or is remote operation the only possible 
mode-of-operation? 
 

6. Experiment readiness: Due to Covid-19-related uncertainties, please provide 
additional information about your experiment readiness. Upon being informed that 
your proposal is accepted (expected to be mid-March 2022), how soon do you 
anticipate being ready for the experiment? This information will be used for 
scheduling only and does not affect the ranking done by the Proposal Review Panel.  
 

7. We strongly recommend that you contact scientist(s) at your preferred laser 
facility or facilities before proposal submission to discuss capabilities, to identify 
possible problems in integrating external equipment with the facility, and to 
determine possible solutions. 
 

8. Technical Feasibility: Proposals must contain sufficient information for the 
preferred laser facility scientists to review the proposal for technical feasibility. This 
information should include:  

o Equipment  
▪ Which elements of the proposed facility do you require for the 

proposal? 
▪ What additional equipment is needed, including detector, sample 

delivery/environment, temperature, pressure, etc? 
▪ How do you plan to provide/organize the additional equipment? 

o Parameters  
▪ Describe relevant laser parameters, such as wavelength, focal spot 

quality, repetition rate, pulse contrast, pulse energy, and pulse 
duration 

▪ Specify any timing and synchronization requirements 
o Experimental protocol  

▪ Describe the experimental geometry 
▪ Calculate the expected signal rate and background levels 
▪ Describe samples and concentrations, sample preparation, and storage 
▪ Describe local facilities that may be required 

 
9. Progress Report: When submitting a proposal that is substantially similar to a 

previous proposal (declined or awarded LaserNetUS facility time), upload a summary 
of changes since last submission or a progress report; for the latter include proposal 
number(s), date(s) of experiment, instrument(s) used, a brief summary of how 
experiment time was used and results disseminated (list major invited talks, papers 
published or in press, awards, or special recognition). 

Changes since Cycle 3 
- With the recent decommissioning of the HERCULES laser, the Center for Ultrafast 

Optical Science (CUOS) at the University of Michigan will no longer available for 
LaserNetUS experiments.  
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Submitting LaserNetUS Proposals 
LaserNetUS proposals are submitted through the LaserNetUS User’s Portal which is operated 
by SLAC National Accelerator Laboratory. New users serving as the spokesperson of a 
proposal must register for a User’s Portal Account before they can submit a proposal – please 
note that if you already have a user account for facilities at SLAC (i.e. LCLS, SSRL, CryoEM), 
you do not need to make a new account. The proposal submission process will take 
approximately 30 minutes to complete including a safety management portion at the end. If 
you have any problems while submitting your proposal, please contact us. 
 
Proposal preparation guidelines are summarized below. Users will want to review the our 
Facilities Pages and contact the Point of Contacts (POCs) to discuss the technical feasibility of 
proposed experiments. 

Required Content for Your Proposal 
 
The proposal text is limited to 6 pages in PDF format, not including supplemental 
material which can be uploaded separately. Proposals should include the following 
information (include the spokesperson's name in the upper right-hand corner of each page): 

1. Descriptive Title: Provide a descriptive title of your proposed experiment that can 
be shared publically if awarded facility time. 
 

2. Abstract: Provide an abstract that concisely (less than 1,950 characters) 
summarizes the proposed experiment, quantities to be measured, samples to be 
studied, expected scientific results, and impact. 
 

3. Experimental Team: In a table, list the names, institutions, email addresses of PIs 
and collaborators who would participate in the proposed experiment (e.g. sample 
preparation, theory, data collection, data analysis). This section could also briefly 
mention directly relevant previous work done by the team members. 
 

4. Scientific Case: Briefly explain the background and significance of your experiment. 
In particular, why is a LaserNetUS laser system required for this experiment? Itemize 
the specific aims and particular questions you want to answer. Focus on the specific 
experiment and avoid broad discussions in general terms. 
 

5. Experimental Procedure: Provide specific information so that the feasibility of this 
experiment at the requested LaserNetUS facility can be evaluated. Tell us if you plan 
to or have carried out supporting experiments at other facilities. Have simulations of 
the experiment been performed? What are the anticipated data rates? Provide a 
beam time plan, indicating what could be accomplished shift by shift. Describe any 
additional equipment you plan to bring to the facility for the experiment. 
 
If remote operation is requested, it must be addressed in this section. Has the 
desired facility been contacted? Has the facility POC confirmed that remote operation 
is available for the proposed experiment? Is remote operation only to be considered 
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LaserNetUS Proposal Submissions 
Submission Schedule 

Cycle Type Proposal deadline Cycle 
begins 

Cycle  
ends 

1 LaserNetUS standard 
proposal call Mar. 18, 2019 4pm PST July 2019 Dec. 2019 

2 LaserNetUS standard 
proposal call Sept. 6, 2019 4pm PST Jan. 2020 Dec. 2020 

3 LaserNetUS standard 
proposal call Dec. 11, 2020 4pm PST June 2021 June 2022 

4 LaserNetUS standard 
proposal call Dec. 10, 2021 4pm PST July 2022* July 2023 

*Earliest start date will depend on facility readiness and proposal feasibility. 

Proposal Preparation Guidelines 
LaserNetUS encourages scientists from all institutions and any field of research to propose 
experiments utilizing the consortium’s wide-ranging laser capabilities. International Principal 
Investigators (PIs) and collaborations are welcome. We recommend that scientists describe 
well-posed experiments. Proposals must include brief discussions of the expected scientific or 
technological impact, the anticipated feasibility, and the probability of success. Proposals that 
include a clear description of the expected schedule, indicating the scope, have a better 
chance of being selected. 

The Intense-light USers Engagement (I-USE) committee is hosting a one-hour Webinar on 
“How to Write a Successful LaserNetUS Proposal” on Oct. 25, 2021 from 10-11am PDT. 
Registration is required in advance. Dr. Arianna Gleason (Chair of the Proposal Review Panel) 
will present proposal best practices and evaluation criteria followed by a moderated Q&A 
session with a panel of previously successful applicants. 

A Virtual Town Hall for Cycle 4 will be held on Nov. 17, 2021 from 8-10am PST to better 
inform the users about the capabilities offered by each of the laser facilities. Representative 
staff will inform the community about the latest capabilities through brief presentations 
followed by a moderated Q&A. A recording and slides from the previous meeting can be found 
on the Virtual Town Hall for Cycle 3 event page. 

More information about each facility can be found on the LaserNetUS website. 

  

LaserNetUS will have a call for proposals on 
approximately an annual basis.

The deadline to submit a proposal for Cycle 4 is 
Dec. 10, 2021 at 4pm PST.

For full details of the current call visit: 
https://lasernetus.org/proposal
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FACILITIES PARTICIPATING IN 
CYCLE 4 CALL FOR PROPOSALS

Find information about the nine (9) laser 
laboratories participating in Cycle 4:

1) https://lasernetus.org/facilities

2) Virtual Town Hall for Cycle 4
Nov. 17, 2021 from 8-10am PST
See event page on our website for Zoom 
webinar details.

Advanced Beam Laboratory 
(ABL)

Berkeley Lab Laser 
Accelerator (BELLA) Center)

Jupiter Laser Facility

Advanced Laser Light 
Source (ALLS)

Extreme Light Laboratory Scarlet Laser Facility

Matter in Extreme 
Conditions (MEC) Instrument

Center for High Energy 
Density Science

Laboratory for Laser 
Energetics: OMEGA EP
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INTENSE-LIGHT USERS ENGAGEMENT 
(i-USE) COMMITTEE

Ronnie Shepherd
Chair
LLNL

Amina Hussein
Co-Chair
UAlberta

i-USE is the User Group of LaserNetUS. 
The mission of i-USE is to grow the high-
intensity laser community by:
• Supporting users on the LaserNetUS facilities; 

• Advocating for member facilities and the user 
community;

• Providing an official channel of communication  
between users and LaserNetUS management;

• Fostering collaborations with the research 
community and industry; and

• Promoting training and education of students, 
post-docs and early-career scientist in laser-
matter interactions;
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INTRODUCING DR. ARIANNA GLEASON

Arianna Gleason is..
- a Staff Scientist the Fundamental 

Physics Directorate at SLAC
- an Adjunct Faculty in the 

Geological Science Department 
at Stanford 

- the Chair of the LaserNetUS 
Proposal Review Panel

Her research applies ultrafast x-ray probes to study 
dynamic materials processes related to geoscience, 

planetary science, and fusion-energy research.
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‘How to Write a Successful LaserNetUS
Proposal’ 

Best Practices & Evaluation Criteria
i-USE Webinar
Oct. 25, 2021

Dr. Arianna E. Gleason, SLAC/Stanford
PRP Chair
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Outline for Today

• Proposal review process

• Evaluation criteria

• Intro to proposal writing & best practices 
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The PRP is responsible for the 
evaluation of 
LaserNet proposals for scientific & 
technical merit 
• The PRP was established as an independent and confidential committee to evaluate 

LaserNetUS proposals for recommendation for facility laser time across the 10 
institutions

• Best practices were drawn from DOE, NSF, APS, NIF, LDRD and other PRP review 
processes

• Proposal submission and review has been done with assistance from SLAC

Chair: Arianna Gleason, SLAC/Stanford (Cycles 4, 5); Tammy Ma, LLNL (Cycles 1-3)
Proposal Administrator:  Paul Jones, SLAC & LCLS Users’ Office
Program Coordinator: Chandra Curry, SLAC
Additional administration:  Gilliss Dyer, SLAC

* Slides courtesy T. Ma, LLNL ex officio PRP Chair & A. Gleason, SLAC/Stanford current Chair
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The Review Process has 5 stages

1. Pre-Review/COI stage 
-PRP members will review a list of proposal titles, PI’s, and institutions.  COI’s will be 
identified.

2.   Initial PRP Review Stage
-Each proposal is assigned 3 reviewers; primary and secondary assignments

3.  Final PRP Review Stage
-Full group discussion and numerical score to rank each proposal
-Recategorized by facility
-Consensus will be reached by the entire PRP and comments collated for PI feedback

4.  Facility Feasibility
-The top ranked proposals for each facility will be sent to the Facility Directors for 
evaluation of technical feasibility.

5.  Final Decisions
-PRP review and Facility Feasibility are integrated to develop a Final list of awards
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Originality, Uniqueness, and Scientific Merit
To what extent does the proposal articulate a 
fundamental intellectual advance or a fundamentally 
new approach to expanding knowledge, 
understanding, or a new capability?

Qualifications of the PI and Team
How well-qualified are the PI and team?

Organization and Conception
In the proposal, how well-organized and presented is 
the idea?  Is the technical approach feasible?

Resource Scope
Is a LaserNetUS laser system required for this 
experiment? To what extent does the proposed work 
fit within the limits of an experimental slot?

Infrastructure Enhancement 
To what extent will the project enhance the scientific, 
technical or engineering infrastructure of LaserNet ?

Impact on the HED Scientific Community & Society 
How broadly will the project impact the scientific and 
technical HED and high-intensity laser community in 
the US, and translate to a broad impact on society?  
Bring new users?

Dissemination of Results
How broad of an audience will the project results be 
shared with and will the results be interesting enough 
to garner significant attention? 

Impact on Workforce
To what extent will the project attract new talent, 
develop existing staff, provide mentorship?

Merit is most important! Impact is important too!
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Originality, Uniqueness, and Scientific Merit
To what extent does the proposal articulate a 
fundamental intellectual advance or a fundamentally 
new approach to expanding knowledge, 
understanding, or a new capability?

Qualifications of the PI and Team
How well-qualified are the PI and team?

Organization and Conception
In the proposal, how well-organized and presented is 
the idea?  Is the technical approach feasible?

Resource Scope
Is a LaserNetUS laser system required for this 
experiment? To what extent does the proposed work 
fit within the limits of an experimental slot?

Merit is most important!

• Clearly shows and justifies the 
need to investigate a research

• presents a set of workable 
strategies for conducting the 
proposed research

!! Hypothesis-driven proposal 
narrative
!! Key-questions
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Originality, Uniqueness, and Scientific Merit
To what extent does the proposal articulate a 
fundamental intellectual advance or a fundamentally 
new approach to expanding knowledge, 
understanding, or a new capability?

Qualifications of the PI and Team
How well-qualified are the PI and team?

Organization and Conception
In the proposal, how well-organized and presented is 
the idea?  Is the technical approach feasible?

Resource Scope
Is a LaserNetUS laser system required for this 
experiment? To what extent does the proposed work 
fit within the limits of an experimental slot?

Merit is most important!

• Clearly shows and justifies the 
need to investigate a research

• presents a set of workable 
strategies for conducting the 
proposed research

!! Hypothesis-driven proposal 
narrative
!! Key-questions

• To address the research scope, 
which laser system(S) and why?

-explicit
-deliberate
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Originality, Uniqueness, and Scientific Merit
To what extent does the proposal articulate a 
fundamental intellectual advance or a fundamentally 
new approach to expanding knowledge, 
understanding, or a new capability?

Qualifications of the PI and Team
How well-qualified are the PI and team?

Organization and Conception
In the proposal, how well-organized and presented is 
the idea?  Is the technical approach feasible?

Resource Scope
Is a LaserNetUS laser system required for this 
experiment? To what extent does the proposed work 
fit within the limits of an experimental slot?

Merit is most important!

• Who is on the team and what 
unique skill set(s) to they bring?

• Portfolio of experimentalists and 
theorist is encouraged

• Previous experience?
• Engagement of Students and 

Early Career folks encouraged 
(connection to Broader Impact 
assessment)
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Originality, Uniqueness, and Scientific Merit
To what extent does the proposal articulate a 
fundamental intellectual advance or a fundamentally 
new approach to expanding knowledge, 
understanding, or a new capability?

Qualifications of the PI and Team
How well-qualified are the PI and team?

Organization and Conception
In the proposal, how well-organized and presented is 
the idea?  Is the technical approach feasible?

Resource Scope
Is a LaserNetUS laser system required for this 
experiment? To what extent does the proposed work 
fit within the limits of an experimental slot?

Merit is most important!

• Narrative arc
• Setup up the research 

need/knowledge gap by providing 
a 1-2 sentence synopsis 
research-to-date à background 
and significance

• Methodology
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Originality, Uniqueness, and Scientific Merit
To what extent does the proposal articulate a 
fundamental intellectual advance or a fundamentally 
new approach to expanding knowledge, 
understanding, or a new capability?

Qualifications of the PI and Team
How well-qualified are the PI and team?

Organization and Conception
In the proposal, how well-organized and presented is 
the idea?  Is the technical approach feasible?

Resource Scope
Is a LaserNetUS laser system required for this 
experiment? To what extent does the proposed work 
fit within the limits of an experimental slot?

Merit is most important!

• New to laser 
platforms/methods/diagnostics?

• Let us help you! 
• Reach out to I-USE 

Committee to ask for 
resources and guidance
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Infrastructure Enhancement 
To what extent will the project enhance the scientific, 
technical or engineering infrastructure of LaserNet ?

Impact on the HED Scientific Community & Society 
How broadly will the project impact the scientific and 
technical HED and high-intensity laser community in 
the US, and translate to a broad impact on society?  
Bring new users?

Dissemination of Results
How broad of an audience will the project results be 
shared with and will the results be interesting enough 
to garner significant attention? 

Impact on Workforce
To what extent will the project attract new talent, 
develop existing staff, provide mentorship?

Impact is important too!

• Shared knowledge, shared 
capabilities?

• Foundational knowledge
• Fill a knowledge gap
• Diagnostic development
• Technique advancement –

incremental and needed to 
frontier
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Infrastructure Enhancement 
To what extent will the project enhance the scientific, 
technical or engineering infrastructure of LaserNet ?

Impact on the HED Scientific Community & Society 
How broadly will the project impact the scientific and 
technical HED and high-intensity laser community in 
the US, and translate to a broad impact on society?  
Bring new users?

Dissemination of Results
How broad of an audience will the project results be 
shared with and will the results be interesting enough 
to garner significant attention? 

Impact on Workforce
To what extent will the project attract new talent, 
develop existing staff, provide mentorship?

Impact is important too!

• Who benefits? What is the 
benefit?

• Are you a new user to laser 
platforms/experiments?

• Novelty of application
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Infrastructure Enhancement 
To what extent will the project enhance the scientific, 
technical or engineering infrastructure of LaserNet ?

Impact on the HED Scientific Community & Society 
How broadly will the project impact the scientific and 
technical HED and high-intensity laser community in 
the US, and translate to a broad impact on society?  
Bring new users?

Dissemination of Results
How broad of an audience will the project results be 
shared with and will the results be interesting enough 
to garner significant attention? 

Impact on Workforce
To what extent will the project attract new talent, 
develop existing staff, provide mentorship?

Impact is important too!

• Outreach of results?
• Paper for publication?
• More beamtime?
• Conferences?
• Student Thesis?
• Patent?
• Shared Diagnostic?
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Review Criteria: Intellectual Merit 
& Broader Impact

Infrastructure Enhancement 
To what extent will the project enhance the scientific, 
technical or engineering infrastructure of LaserNet ?

Impact on the HED Scientific Community & Society 
How broadly will the project impact the scientific and 
technical HED and high-intensity laser community in 
the US, and translate to a broad impact on society?  
Bring new users?

Dissemination of Results
How broad of an audience will the project results be 
shared with and will the results be interesting enough 
to garner significant attention? 

Impact on Workforce
To what extent will the project attract new talent, 
develop existing staff, provide mentorship?

Impact is important too!

• Growth of the community and 
field 

• Cross-collaboration with new 
fields?

• Student/early career 
engagement is so important
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Other tips

• Stick to the page limit!
• Try not to be too repetitive, be concise!
• multiple similar proposals from the same team members may not be 

reviewed favorably
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What to expect after proposal 
submission?

Response letters with feedback are composed for 
every submitted proposal to LaserNetUS

-awarded or declined

Reach out: ariannag@Stanford.edu



Q&A with Previously 
Successful Applicants



OUR PANEL

Prof. Peter Norreys
University of Oxford

PI Cycle 2

Dr. Brian Kraus
PPPL

PI Cycle 3

Dr. Sophia Malko
PPPL

PI Cycle 3

Dr. Nicholas Hartley
SLAC

PI Cycle 2

Prof. Louise Willingale
University of Michigan

PI Cycle 2

Moderated by:
• Prof. Thomas White

University of Nevada-Reno

• Prof. Scott Feister
California State University 
Channel Islands

9



• To learn about the proposal guidelines visit: 
https://lasernetus.org/proposal

• The deadline to submit is Dec. 10, 2021 at 4pm PST.

• If you still have questions, visit our website and complete the 
“Contact Us” form.

THANK-YOU FOR ATTENDING
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https://lasernetus.org/proposal

